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FCC ID change authorizdtion

May 26, 2006 '

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia,
Maryland 21046 USA

Dear Sir/Madam:

We, under signed, hereby authonze Tally Genicom, 4500, Daly Drive, Suite 100 Chantﬂly, VA 20151,
USA, to be a new brand company. New FCC IDs are glven to Tally Gemcom § model, however, the
grantee remains the same.

Onglnal FCCID NEWFCCID

FCCID Grant Date
1 M33331A | KHZ001M33331A 02/20/2004 KHZ0132248
2 M33333A KHZ003M33333A -09/09/2004 KHZ0142348

Per 2.933(b)
(1) The equipment is electrically identical. Only the FCC ID number is different.
(2) The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
(3) Exterior photographs are included in this application.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:
- Cover Letter (Authorization letter)
- External Photos
- FCC ID label format and location

Sincerely,

Yukio Nakafura

2" Engineering Dept.

Manager

Adress : 135, ngashmozakl, Hobara-machi, Date-shi, Fukushima 960- 0695 Japan
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